Below are the minutes for the ASLO Board Meeting held on April 6th, 2014.

Attendance: Ashley Fox, Katelyn Dotson, Rachel McLean, Regina Priddy, Roxxi McLean, Sarah Bright, Mariah Stiles, and Luke Akridge.

2:09pm \sim Meeting called to order.

Email read from Justin McDole. Justin McDole has resigned from his position on the ASLO Board. The duties of Marketing will be covered by Rachel McLean, Roxxi McLean, and Katelyn Dotson for the remainder of the year.

2:11pm ~ Reports from each chair.

Marketing - Rachel is working on the bulletin boards, and will be creating the script for the v-log for the picnic this week.

Treasury – All out funds for ASLO and PAH are now in the bank, and separated into their own accounts.

ASLO ~ \$1200

PAH ~ \$1200

Secretary – Thank you letters seem to be a success. Get with Katie Dawson to get the contact information from Bowling Night.

Fundraising – Hilltoppers for Life has asked for ASLO to help them out. Last week of April they will be showing a movie and asked if we could use our popcorn machine at their event. *More information coming soon.

Hilltoppers for Life has also invited us to join the community baby shower. We can bring in donations and create a basket or assortment of gifs to give, and in return receive a name card. Baby shower is in Oct. 2014.

Campus and Community Outreach – Hands Alive went really well, and we were complimented for our participation at the event.

Roller Derby is the 26th of April. Katie Dawson and Katelyn Dotson have 3 volunteers that are going to meet this week to start to learn the national anthem to perform at the Derby.

Hot Rods want us to come and perform the Star Spangled Banner any home games possible. Looking to go on May 2nd. Only 2 tickets given for each game. Talk to Hot Rods about other ideas for ASLO promotion.

Peggy has asked if we could do popcorn for her movie DCE on April 16^{th} from 4pm-7pm.

KSD Liaison – National Track Meet this weekend, April 12th. About 10 people are going to volunteer.

May 30th – June 1st KSD FLV (Family Learning Vacation)

They need 12-20 volunteers, and they will have you in the dorms for the night, and then split you up where they need you.

Also, KSD has a summer school and would like volunteers. No dorm space for that trip.

2:43pm \sim All Board Members read through the by-Laws and make sure they are correct.

 $2:54 \text{pm} \sim \text{Addition to Board duties for this new board year - Committees shall meet at least once a month before the board meeting, allowing for the board member to give a committee report at the board meeting.$

3:00pm \sim Discuss whether or not we want to discuss 501c3

3:06pm \sim Another addition to the by-laws. Membership will be responsible for being a liaison with the peer mentors.

3:08pm ~ Luke makes a motion to approve the new By-Laws. Rachel Seconds the motion. All in favor said aye. Motion was passed, and By-Laws are approved.

 $3:09pm \sim$ Discuss tomorrow night, April 7th, ASLO meeting. Need sign-up sheet and sheet to sign if completed a ballot.

3:10pm ~ Vlog for picnic will be Sunday April 13th. Around 4:15ish.

3:16pm ~ April 23^{rd} is the lunch fundraiser. Outside of TPH, facing Topper Café. Set-up at 10:30, Event starts at 11:00. Flyers need to be made – say 100% beef.

There will be 2 options, and we can do a change drive at the same time. Need flyers and buckets for change drive.

3:28 ~ Future Business will include a possible Ralphies DCE and discussing and perhaps changing the meaning of DCE vs Signing Social.

 $3:30 \sim$ Luke made a motion to end the meeting. Katelyn Dotson Seconded. Meeting adjourned.